From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 1/23/2013 5:25:07 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: 505 Van Ness CPUC Building Follow Up

thanks. If we tag team this we may actually have operational boilers this calendar year...

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 5:08 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: FW: 505 Van Ness CPUC Building Follow Up

Well here’s the latest. Slow, slow.

Redacted
From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 5:06 PM
To: Doll, Laura; [Redacted |Redacted | PRPIEE:
Cc:[Redacted - [Redacted J[Redacted L

Subject: RE: 505 Van Ness CPUC Building Follow Up

Everyone, | wanted to give you an update on next steps taking place at the 505 Van Ness PUC
Building.

* Lee Ratcliff at DGS is working on moving his automatic seismic valves out of the meter equipment
room per request from our PG&E field team. See email below.

If you have any technical questions, please reply to Nick and cc: me a copy.

Redacted

Acting Strategic Account Manager
The State of California Account
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Cell 415-407-2315

Office 415-973-1387
Email: Redacted

From: Souza, Nicholas

SB GT&S 0262177


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 10:32 AM
TofRedacted ] Doll Laurg; |Redacted
Cc: [pedacted , |

Subject: RE: 505 Van Ness CPUC Building Follow Up

All,

| visited the site this morning with T&R. The customer needs to take care of the following items before
we can proceed with the increased delivery pressure:

+ Move customer owned earthquake valves out of the gas meter room
+ Install customer owned regulators for all appliances that do not require the 1 Ib delivery pressure
« Finalize boiler install

I will continue to work with Lee Radcliff, building manager, to finalize the project.

Regards,

|Redacted |
Industrial Power Engineer
Service Planning | San Francisco
Phone: (415) 695-3274
Email: Redacted |
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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